

## **11. Bylaws**

### **Bylaws of the Region 51 700 MHz Regional Planning Committee**

*Adopted  
April 4, 2006*

#### **11.1. Name and Purpose**

The name of this Committee shall be Region 51 Regional Planning Committee. Its primary purpose is to foster and promote cooperation, planning, development, and evolution of Regional Plans and the implementation of these plans in the 700 MHz Public Safety Band within Region 51.

#### **11.2. Region 51 Includes the Texas Counties**

Angelina, Austin, Brazoria, Chambers, Colorado, Fort Bend, Galveston, Hardin, Harris, Houston, Jasper, Jefferson, Liberty, Matagorda, Montgomery, Nacogdoches, Newton, Orange, Polk, Sabine, San Augustine, San Jacinto, Shelby, Trinity, Tyler, Walker, Waller, Wharton.

#### **11.3. Members**

For purposes of this document, the term “member,” unless otherwise specified, refers to both voting and non-voting members.

#### **11.4. Numbers, Election and Qualifications**

The Regional 51 700 MHz Regional Planning Committee shall have two classes of members, “voting members” and “non-voting members.” New members may be added at annual, special, or regular meetings.

#### **11.5. Voting Members**

Voting members shall consist of one (1) representative (or alternate) from any single agency engaged in public safety eligible to hold a license under 47 CFR 90.20, 47 CFR 90.523 or 47 CFR 2.103 and are employed or volunteer in public safety in Region 51. Except that a single agency shall

be allowed no more than one vote for each distinct eligibility category (e.g. police, fire, EMS, airport, EOC, highway) within the agency's organization or political jurisdiction. In voting on any issue, the individual must identify himself/herself and the agency and eligibility category in which he or she represents.

## **11.6. Non-Voting Members**

Non-voting members are all other non-public safety personnel interested in furthering the goals of public safety communications.

## **11.7. Dual Membership**

A voting member may not be a voting member of another Region. Since Region 51 has several large cities on or near state borders, some members may want to participate in another committee. It is permissible to be a non-voting member in another Region and be a voting member in Region 51 as long as the Voting Member requirements are met.

## **11.8. Tenure**

In general, each member shall hold MEMBERSHIP from the date of acceptance until resignation or removal.

## **11.9. Power and Rights**

In addition to such powers and rights as are vested in them by law, or these bylaws, the members shall have such other powers and rights as the membership may determine.

## **11.10. Suspensions and Removal**

A representative may be suspended or removed with cause by vote of a majority of members after reasonable notice and opportunity to be heard.

- 11.10.1. To retain consistent voting rights, a single agency must have attended a minimum of three (3) meetings out of the last six (6) meetings. Region 51 will hold a minimum of one (1) meeting in a calendar year. After the date of approval of this Regional Plan by the Federal Communications Commission, all previous attendees are voting members, with the exception of non-voting commercial members.

- 11.10.2. A vote of the committee is the final determining factor regarding removal of a member from Region 51. A period of 6 months from the first day of removal is required before a removed member is eligible for reinstatement for membership in the Regional Planning Committee.

## **11.11. Resignation**

A member may resign by delivering written resignation to the chairman, vice-chairman, treasurer or secretary of the Regional Committee or to a meeting of the members. A resigning member is eligible for reinstatement to the Regional Planning Committee after a period of six months has lapsed, beginning on the first day of resignation.

## **11.12. Meetings**

The Region 51 700 MHz Planning Committee will meet no less than one (1) time per calendar year. A minimum notification of thirty (30) days will be given. The annual meeting may be held in the Houston, Texas area. This is centrally located within Region 51 and will provide the maximum opportunity for Regional participation. Any additional meetings may be located in a different city or town within the Region to attract and promote involvement in the committee. The Annual meeting should be held in the last quarter of calendar year and will be set by the Chairperson. Committee meetings will not be held on holidays or weekend days, unless called by the Region 51 Chairperson or as part of a public safety conference. At any time and when deemed necessary by the Chairperson, an additional meeting of the Region 51 Regional Planning Committee may be called. Video and/or Audio Teleconferencing may be conducted at meetings to include as many people as possible in the 700 MHz allocation process. The use of E-mail will be utilized by members and officers of Region 51 as needed to convey Regional issues at hand.

## **11.13. Special Meetings**

The Chairperson has the authority to call a meeting of the Regional Planning Committee when he deems it in the best interest of the Region and will provide notice of the special meeting to existing members of the Region (and the public) at least 5 days prior to the meeting. Special meetings of the members may be held at any time and at any place within the Regional Committee area. Special meetings of the members may be called by the chairman or by the vice-chairman, or in case of death,

absence, incapacity, by any other officer or, upon written application of two or more members.

## **11.14. Call and Notice**

### **11.14.1. Annual meeting**

Reasonable notice of the time and place of scheduled meetings of the members, not being less than 30 days, shall be given to each member. Such notice may specify the purposes of a meeting, but will specify meeting content if required by law or these bylaws or unless there is to be considered at the meeting (i) amendments to these bylaws or (ii) removal or suspension of a member who is an officer. Announcements of meetings, stating the time and place where the meeting is to be held, may be published in newspapers, land mobile radio periodicals, and disseminated via E-mail and other electronic forms. In addition, a press release may be issued urging parties interested in public safety communications to attend. Region 51 will notify the Federal Communications Commission, Chief of the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau, when a meeting time and place has been established for the Region 51 700 MHz Regional Planning Committee at least 30 days prior to the meeting.

### **11.14.2. Reasonable and sufficient notice**

Except as otherwise expressly provided, it shall be reasonable and sufficient notice to a member to send notice by mail at least five days or by e-mail/facsimile at least three days before any special meetings, addressed to such member at his or her usual or last known business address, or, to give notice to such member in person or by telephone at least three days before the meeting.

## **11.15. Quorum**

**For any meeting of the members, a majority of the officers and a minimum of at least three (3) voting members shall constitute a quorum.** Any meeting may be adjourned to such date or dates not more than sixty days after the first session of the meeting by a majority of the votes cast upon the question, whether or not a quorum is present, and the meeting may be held as adjourned without further notice.

## **11.16. Action by Vote**

Each voting member, representing a particular agency (one member per agency) shall have one vote; non-voting members have no voting rights. When a quorum is present at any meeting, a majority of the votes properly

cast by voting members present shall decide any question, including election to any office, unless otherwise provided by law or these bylaws.

## **11.17. Action by Writing**

Any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of the members may be taken without a meeting if all members entitled to vote on the matter consent to the action in writing and the written consents are filed with the records of the meetings of the members. Such consents shall be treated for all purposes as a vote at a meeting.

## **11.18. Proxies**

Voting members may vote either in person or by written proxy dated not more than one week before the meeting named therein, which proxies shall be filed before being noted with the secretary or other person responsible for recording the proceedings of the meeting. In the event named agency representative is unable to attend, he or she may send an alternate named representative to cast agency vote. A RPC member present via teleconference (audio or video) shall have voting status parallel to a member present at the meeting. If the facility is unable to accommodate teleconferencing (audio or video), or for any other reason teleconferencing cannot be accommodated in the meeting place, it is the responsibility of the member to attend the meeting in person or to vote by written proxy to have full voting rights. Unless otherwise specifically limited by their terms, such proxies shall entitle the holders thereof to vote at any adjournment of the meeting for which the proxy exists and the proxy shall terminate after the final adjournment of such meeting.

## **11.19. Special Interest Voting**

A voting member **cannot** have a commercial interest in any of his/her Region and/or adjacent Region's application(s) on which he/she is reviewing, approving and/or voting.

## **11.20. Officers and Agents**

### **11.20.1. Number and Qualification**

The officers of the Region 51 700 MHz Regional Planning Committee shall consist of a chairman, and a vice-chairman. The officers may also include a secretary and/or treasurer. All officers must be voting members of the Regional Committee.

11.20.2. **Election**

The officers shall be elected by the voting members at their first meeting and, thereafter, at a meeting determined by the membership. The terms of the officers in the Region 51 700 MHz RPC will be for two (2) years. In order to allow for consistency in the Plan creation and initialization process, the terms of elected officers will begin on the date of the FCC's approval of the Region 51 Plan.

11.20.3. **Tenure.**

The officers shall each hold office until the biannual election meeting of the members held within two years from the adoption of these bylaws, or until their successor, if any, is chosen, or in each case until he or she sooner dies, resigns, is removed or becomes disqualified.

11.20.4. **Chairman and Vice Chairman**

The chairman shall be the chief executive officer of the Regional Committee and, subject to the control of the voting members, shall have general charge and supervision of the affairs of the Regional Committee. The chairman shall preside at all meetings of the Regional Committee. The Vice Chairman, if any, shall have such duties and powers, as the voting members shall determine. The Vice-Chairman shall have and may exercise all the powers and duties of the chairman during the absence of the chairman or in the event of his or her inability to act.

11.20.5. **Treasurer**

The treasurer shall be the chief financial officer and the chief accounting officer of the Regional Committee. The treasurer shall be in charge of its financial affairs, funds, and valuable papers and shall keep full and accurate records thereof. In the absence of a treasurer within the Region 51 700 MHz Planning Committee, the Chairperson shall assign Region 51 treasurer duties as deemed necessary.

11.20.6. **Secretary**

The secretary shall record and maintain records of all proceedings of the members in a file or series of files kept for that purpose, which file or files shall be kept within the Region and shall be open at all reasonable times to the inspection of any member. Such file or files shall also contain records of all meetings and the original, or attested copies, of bylaws and names of all members and the address (including e-mail address, if available) of each. If the secretary is absent from any meeting of members, a temporary secretary chosen at the meeting shall exercise the duties of the secretary at the meeting. In the absence of a secretary within the

Region 51 700 MHz Planning Committee, the Chairperson shall assign Region 51 Secretary duties as deemed necessary and may appoint a non-voting member.

**11.20.7. Combining the office of Treasurer and Secretary**

If so decided by the Membership of Region 51, the duties of Treasurer and Secretary may be combined into one office.

**11.20.8. Suspensions or Removal**

An officer of the Region 51 Regional Planning Committee may be suspended with cause by vote of a majority of the voting members in attendance.

**11.20.9. Resignation**

An officer may resign by delivering his or her written resignation to the chairman, vice-chairman, treasurer, or secretary of the Regional Committee. Such resignation shall be effective upon receipt (unless specified to be effective at some other time), and acceptance thereof shall not be necessary to make it effective unless it so states.

**11.20.10. Vacancies**

If the office of any officer becomes vacant, the voting members may elect a successor. Each such successor shall hold office for the remainder of term, and in the case of the chairman, vice chairman, treasurer and / or secretary until his or her successor is elected and qualified, or in each case until he or she sooner dies, resigns, is removed or become disqualified.

## **11.21. Amendments**

These bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed in whole or in part by vote. The voting members may by a two-thirds vote of a quorum, alter, amend, or repeal any bylaws adopted by the Regional Committee members or otherwise adopt, alter, amend or repeal any provision which FCC regulation or these bylaws requires action by the voting members.

## **11.22. Dissolution**

This Regional Committee may be dissolved by the consent of two-thirds plus one of an assembled quorum of the membership at a special meeting called for such purpose. The FCC shall be notified.

## **11.23. Rules of Procedures**

The Conduct of Regional Meetings including debate and voting, shall be governed by *Simple Parliamentary Procedure*, Martha Nall, published by the University of Kentucky, College of Agriculture, Cooperative Extension Service, Publication # IP-15, Copyright 2000.

## 12. Region 51 Members, Agencies, etc.

Name: David Almaguer  
Agency: Houston Fire Department - EMS  
Title: Sr. Captain  
Address: 500 Jefferson, Suite 1500, Houston, TX 77002  
Phone: 713-495-4213  
Fax:  
Email: [david.almaguer@cityofhouston.net](mailto:david.almaguer@cityofhouston.net)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: James Benton  
Agency: APCO / Texas Department of Public Safety  
Title: State Frequency Coordinator / Local Frequency Coordinator  
Address: 5805 N. Lamar, Bldg. I, Suite 202, Austin, TX 78752  
Phone: 512-424-2104  
Fax: 512-424-5899  
Email: [james.benton@txdps.state.tx.us](mailto:james.benton@txdps.state.tx.us)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Craig Bernard; Region 51 Vice-Chair  
Agency: Harris County ITC  
Title: Managing Director  
Address: 2500 Texas Ave., Houston, TX 77003  
Phone: 713-755-5998  
Fax: 713-755-8941  
Email: [craig.bernard@itc.hctx.net](mailto:craig.bernard@itc.hctx.net)  
Voting Status: **Voting**

Name: Keith Bickley  
Agency: Lufkin Police Department (Angelina County)  
Title: Communications Supervisor  
Address: 300 E. Shepherd, Lufkin, TX 75901  
Phone: 936-633-0356  
Fax: 936-633-0361  
Email: [kbickley@lufkinpolice.com](mailto:kbickley@lufkinpolice.com)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: John Birch  
Agency: RCC Consultants  
Title: Sr. Consultant  
Address: 10700 North Freeway, Suite 610, Houston, TX 77037  
Phone: 281-999-1441  
Fax: 281-999-1546  
Email: [jbirch@rcc.com](mailto:jbirch@rcc.com)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Jim Bridwell  
Agency: Harris County ITC, Regional Radio Center  
Title: OEM & Homeland Security Coordinator  
Address: 2500 Texas Ave., Houston, TX 77003  
Phone: 713-755-1691  
Fax: 713-755-8941  
Email: [jbridwell@hctx.net](mailto:jbridwell@hctx.net)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: David Brinkley  
Agency: Galveston County Emergency Communications District  
Title: Operations Technician  
Address: 1353 FM 646 West, Suite 101, Dickinson, TX 77539  
Phone: 409-935-3911  
Fax: 409-534-8437  
Email: [davidb@galco911.org](mailto:davidb@galco911.org)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Larry Brown  
Agency: Missouri City Police Department  
Title: Patrol Officer  
Address: 3849 Cartwright Rd., Missouri City, TX 77459  
Phone: 281-403-8700  
Fax:  
Email: [lbrown@ci.mocity.tx.us](mailto:lbrown@ci.mocity.tx.us)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: John Byrd  
Agency: Harris County Sheriff's Office  
Title: Sergeant  
Address: 1200 Baker St., Houston, TX 77002  
Phone: 713-755-7352  
Fax: 713-755-7890  
Email: [john.byrd@sheriff.hctx.net](mailto:john.byrd@sheriff.hctx.net)  
Voting Status: **Voting**

Name: Terry Carpenter  
Agency: Houston Police Department, Communications Division  
Address: 61 Riesner St., 4th Floor, Houston, TX 77002  
Phone: 713-247-4369  
Fax: 713-247-4368  
Email: [terry.carpenter@cityofhouston.net](mailto:terry.carpenter@cityofhouston.net)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Steve Casko  
Agency: Houston Police Department  
Title: Lieutenant  
Address: 8300 Mykawa, Houston, TX 77042  
Phone: 713-594-1934  
Fax: 713-731-5070  
Email: [stephen.casko@cityofhouston.net](mailto:stephen.casko@cityofhouston.net)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: John Chaney  
Agency: Harris County Regional Radio Center  
Title: Supervisor  
Address: 2500 Texas Ave., Houston, TX 77003  
Phone: 713-298-7490  
Fax:  
Email: [john.chaney@co.harris.tx.us](mailto:john.chaney@co.harris.tx.us)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Kyle Connor  
Agency: M/A-Com  
Title: Area Sales Manager  
Address: 8105 N. Beltline Rd., Suite 170, Irving, TX 75063  
Phone: 972-550-2344  
Fax:  
Email: [connork@tycoelectronics.com](mailto:connork@tycoelectronics.com)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: David Dodson  
Agency: Harris County ITC  
Title: Division Chief  
Address: 2500 Texas Ave., Houston, TX 77003  
Phone: 713-755-4842  
Fax: 713-755-8941  
Email: [david.dodson@itc.hctx.net](mailto:david.dodson@itc.hctx.net)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: John Duckworth  
Agency: Houston Police Department  
Title: Police Communications Specialist III  
Address: 61 Riesner St., Houston, TX 77002  
Phone: 713-247-4382  
Fax: 713-247-4368  
Email: [john.duckworth@cityofhouston.net](mailto:john.duckworth@cityofhouston.net)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Randy Eaves  
Agency: Montgomery County Sheriff's Office  
Title: Sergeant – Communications  
Address: 1 Criminal Justice Dr., Conroe, TX 77301  
Phone: 936-760-5806  
Fax: 936-538-7706  
Email: [randal.eaves@mctx.org](mailto:randal.eaves@mctx.org)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: George Ebelt  
Agency: Motorola  
Title: Sr. Account Manager  
Address: 7840 N. Sam Houston Parkway West, Suite 300, Houston, TX 77064  
Phone: 281-802-2643  
Fax: 281-955-7801  
Email: [george.ebelt@motorola.com](mailto:george.ebelt@motorola.com)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Justin Evans  
Agency: Montgomery County Hospital District  
Title: Radio Systems Manager  
Address: 299 George Strake Blvd., Conroe, TX 77304  
Phone: 936-521-3500  
Fax: 936-521-5680  
Email: [jevans@mchd-tx.org](mailto:jevans@mchd-tx.org)  
Voting Status: **Voting**

Name: Holly Faison  
Agency: Texas Department of Public Safety  
Title: RSPC  
Address: 12230 West Rd., Houston, TX 77065  
Phone: 281-517-1316  
Fax: 281-517-1310  
Email: [holly.faison@txdps.state.tx.us](mailto:holly.faison@txdps.state.tx.us)  
Voting Status: **Voting**

Name: Doug Frankhouser  
Agency: Houston Airport System  
Title: Manager, Data & Wireless Systems; Region 51 Chair  
Address: 16930 JFK Blvd., Houston, TX 77032  
Phone: 281-233-1344  
Fax: 281-233-1804  
Email: [douglas.frankhouser@cityofhouston.net](mailto:douglas.frankhouser@cityofhouston.net)  
Voting Status: **Voting**

Name: Peggy Frankhouser  
Agency: Montgomery County Sheriff's Office  
Title: Captain  
Address: 1 Criminal Justice Dr., Conroe, TX 77301  
Phone: 936-538-3494  
Fax: 936-538-7797  
Email: [peggy.frankhouser@mctx.org](mailto:peggy.frankhouser@mctx.org)  
Voting Status: **Voting**

Name: Ron R. Garney  
Agency: Houston Independent School District Police Department  
Title: Communications Supervisor  
Address: 2922 Plum Creek Ln., Houston, TX 77087  
Phone: 832-878-7764  
Fax: 713-641-7449  
Email: [rgarney@houstonisd.org](mailto:rgarney@houstonisd.org)  
Voting Status: **Voting**

Name: Chester Gilson  
Agency: Houston Police Department, Communications Division  
Address: 61 Riesner St., Houston, TX 77002  
Phone: 713-247-5738  
Fax: 713-247-4368  
Email: [chester.gilson@cityofhouston.net](mailto:chester.gilson@cityofhouston.net)  
Voting Status: **Voting**

Name: Robert Girndt  
Agency: Missouri City Police Department  
Title: Radio Systems Administrator  
Address: 3849 Cartwright, Missouri City, TX 77459  
Phone: 281-403-8725  
Fax:  
Email: [rgirndt@ci.mocity.tx.us](mailto:rgirndt@ci.mocity.tx.us)  
Voting Status: **Voting**

Name: Richard E. Goldy  
Agency: KPRC-TV  
Title: Eng/Sng Maint/SBE Houston DMA Freq Coordinator  
Address: 8181 Southwest Fwy., Houston, TX 77252  
Phone: 713-788-4842  
Fax: 713-771-1939  
Email: [rgoldy@kprc.com](mailto:rgoldy@kprc.com)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Edgar Graveline  
Agency: Houston Police Department  
Title: Police Communications Specialist III  
Address: 61 Riesner St., Houston, TX 77002  
Phone: 713-247-5486  
Fax:  
Email: [egraveline@houston.rr.com](mailto:egraveline@houston.rr.com)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Gaylon Harwell  
Agency: RCC Consultants  
Title: Associate Director  
Address: 10700 North Freeway, Suite 610, Houston, TX 77037  
Phone: 281-999-1441  
Fax: 281-999-1546  
Email: [gharwell@rcc.com](mailto:gharwell@rcc.com)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Carl Holmes, Jr.  
Agency: Houston Airport System  
Title: Project Manager  
Address: 16930 JFK Blvd., Houston, TX 77032  
Phone: 281-233-1218  
Fax: 281-233-1804  
Email: [carl.holmesjr@cityofhouston.net](mailto:carl.holmesjr@cityofhouston.net)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Vicki Jefferson  
Agency: Harris County ITC  
Title: Administrative Assistant  
Address: 2500 Texas Ave., Houston, TX 77003  
Phone: 713-755-8254  
Fax: 713-755-8941  
Email: [vicki.jefferson@itc.hctx.net](mailto:vicki.jefferson@itc.hctx.net)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Steve Jennings  
Agency: Harris County ITC  
Title: CIO  
Address: 406 Caroline, 4th Floor, Houston, TX 77002  
Phone: 713-755-6299  
Fax: 713-898-2354  
Email: [steve.jennings@itc.hctx.net](mailto:steve.jennings@itc.hctx.net)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Bobby Jones  
Agency: RCC Consultants  
Title: Managing Consultant  
Address: 10700 North Freeway, Suite 610, Houston, TX 77037  
Phone: 281-999-1441  
Fax:  
Email: [bjones@rcc.com](mailto:bjones@rcc.com)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Donald LeRouax  
Agency: Fort Bend County Sheriff's Office  
Title: Corporal  
Address: 1410 Ransom Rd., Richmond, TX 77469  
Phone: 281-341-4677  
Fax: 281-341-4761  
Email: [leroudon@co.fort-bend.tx.us](mailto:leroudon@co.fort-bend.tx.us)  
Voting Status: **Voting**

Name: Mike Macha  
Agency: Houston Police Department  
Title: Sergeant  
Address: 901 Bagby, 2nd Floor, MOPSHS, Houston, TX 77002  
Phone: 713-437-6981  
Fax:  
Email: [michael.macha@cityofhouston.net](mailto:michael.macha@cityofhouston.net)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Chris Matthieu  
Agency: Motorola  
Title: Sr. Account Manager  
Address: 7840 N. Sam Houston Pkwy. West, Suite 300, Houston, TX 77064  
Phone: 281-955-2619  
Fax: 281-955-7801  
Email: [c.matthieu@motorola.com](mailto:c.matthieu@motorola.com)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Matthew McChesney  
Agency: City of Houston, Public Works & Engineering  
Title: Communication Technical Supervisor  
Address: 5711 Neches, Houston, TX  
Phone: 713-696-7851  
Fax:  
Email: [matthew.mcchesney@cityofhouston.net](mailto:matthew.mcchesney@cityofhouston.net)  
Voting Status: **Voting**

Name: Greg Munchrath  
Agency: RCC Consultants, Inc.  
Title: Sr. Vice President  
Address: 10700 North Freeway, Suite 610, Houston, TX 77381  
Phone: 281-999-1441  
Fax: 281-999-1546  
Email: [gmunchrath@rcc.com](mailto:gmunchrath@rcc.com)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Wayne Newman  
Agency: Houston Fire Department  
Title: Division Manager  
Address: 1205 Dart St., Houston, TX 77007  
Phone: 713-247-8709  
Fax:  
Email: [wayne.newman@cityofhouston.net](mailto:wayne.newman@cityofhouston.net)  
Voting Status: **Voting**

Name: Larry Orr  
Agency: Harris County ITC  
Title:  
Address: 2500 Texas Ave., Houston, TX 77003  
Phone: 713-755-8386  
Fax: 713-755-8941  
Email: [larry.orr@co.harris.tx.us](mailto:larry.orr@co.harris.tx.us)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: David Park  
Agency: Montgomery County Sheriff's Office  
Title: Lieutenant  
Address: 1 Criminal Justice Dr., Conroe, TX 77301  
Phone: 936-538-3450  
Fax: 936-538-3453  
Email: [david.park@mctx.org](mailto:david.park@mctx.org)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Rebecca Rae  
Agency: Texas Department of Public Safety  
Title: SPCF  
Address: 12230 West Rd., Houston, TX 77065  
Phone: 281-517-1315  
Fax: 281-517-1310  
Email: [rebecca.rae@txdps.state.tx.us](mailto:rebecca.rae@txdps.state.tx.us)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Bette Rinehart  
Agency: Motorola, Networks & Enterprise Global Spectrum Strategy  
Title: Regulatory Affairs Manager  
Address: 28 Twin Lakes Dr., Gettysburg, PA 17325  
Phone: 717-334-0654  
Fax:  
Email: [C18923@motorola.com](mailto:C18923@motorola.com)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Rick Russek  
Agency: Motorola  
Title: Area Sales Manager  
Address: 7840 N. Sam Houston Pkwy. West, Suite 300, Houston, TX 77064  
Phone: 281-955-2853  
Fax:  
Email: [rick.russek@motorola.com](mailto:rick.russek@motorola.com)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Tom Sorley  
Agency: City of Houston  
Title: Deputy Director, Radio Services, ITD  
Address: 611 Walker, 8th Floor, Houston, TX 77002  
Phone: 832-393-9611  
Fax:  
Email: [tom.sorley@cityofhouston.net](mailto:tom.sorley@cityofhouston.net)  
Voting Status: **Voting**

Name: Dennis Vickery  
Agency: Dailey & Wells Communications  
Title: Regional Vice President  
Address: 363 N. Sam Houston Parkway East, Suite 1100, Houston, TX 77060  
Phone: 281-820-7845  
Fax: 281-820-7846  
Email: [dv@dwcomm.com](mailto:dv@dwcomm.com)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Kimberly Ward  
Agency: Walker County Public Safety Communications Center  
Title: Director  
Address: 717 FM 2821 West, Suite 100, Huntsville, TX 77320  
Phone: 936-435-8001  
Fax: 936-435-8012  
Email: [kward@co.walker.tx.us](mailto:kward@co.walker.tx.us)  
Voting Status: **Voting**

Name: Lloyd Waugh  
Agency: Motorola  
Title: Account Manager  
Address: 7804 N. Sam Houston Parkway West, Suite 300, Houston, TX 77064  
Phone: 713-578-0059  
Fax: 281-955-7801  
Email: [lloyd.waugh@motorola.com](mailto:lloyd.waugh@motorola.com)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Jack Wilkins  
Agency: Galveston County 9-1-1  
Title: Operations Manager  
Address: 1353 FM 646 West, Suite 101, Dickinson, TX 77539  
Phone: 409-935-3911  
Fax:  
Email: [jackw@galco911.org](mailto:jackw@galco911.org)  
Voting Status: **Voting**

Name: Norman Wong  
Agency: Houston Police Department  
Title: Assistant Chief  
Address: 1200 Travis, Suite 1513, Houston, TX 77002  
Phone: 713-308-1550  
Fax: 713-308-1554  
Email: [norman.wong@cityofhouston.net](mailto:norman.wong@cityofhouston.net)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Bobby Wright  
Agency: Galveston County 9-1-1  
Title: Executive Director  
Address: 1353 FM 646 West, Suite 101, Dickinson, TX 77539  
Phone: 409-935-3911  
Fax:  
Email: [bobw@galco911.org](mailto:bobw@galco911.org)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**

Name: Ben Zotyka  
Agency: Motorola  
Title: Account Manager  
Address: 7840 N. Sam Houston Parkway West, Suite 300, Houston, TX 77064  
Phone: 832-657-5086  
Fax: 281-955-7801  
Email: [ben.zotyka@motorola.com](mailto:ben.zotyka@motorola.com)  
Voting Status: **Non-Voting**